B3-00/233

Murphy, Patrick

S PR AT
From: Murphy, Patrick
~ Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 8:03 AM
To: Jamie Yakubsin'
Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

Please do the inspection over with dry gas that isn’t expired.

Patrick Murphy, Ph.D.

Department Inspector, Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

2331 Phillips Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32308

{850} 617-1280 {work)

{850) 274-1338 (cell)

(850) 921-3787 (fax)

" PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and wili be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: Jamie Yakubsin {mailto:jyakubsin@highsprings.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 7:38 AM

To: Murphy, Patrick

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

Hey there sir well we received the instrument so I want to thank you so I did an inspection and completed the
inspection last night not looking at what date was on the gas cylinder and almost new gas cylinder I have
attached and a brand-new one we have still in the package are both expired on April 1 so the sheriffs office is
going to be giving us one tonight so I will have to do the inspection over if I am allowed to and not have any
issues. I am sorry I really really hate making mistakes and messing up. Let me know if that is okay or if there's
anything else [ need to do. Thank you again so much and hope to hear from you soon.

Traffic Homicide & Safety Officer
Ofc James Yakubsin #812

High Springs Police Department
11O NW 2nd Ave

High Springs. FI 32643
jvakubsin@highsprings.us

(386) 454-1415

On Mon, Apr 11, 2016 at 10:04 AM -0700, "Murphy, Patrick” <PatrickMurphy@fdle.state.fl.us> wrote:

I finished it. Tt passed beautifully. It will be shipped to you tomorrow afternoon.

Pat



Patrick Murphy, Ph.D.

Department Inspector, Alcohol Testing Program
" Florida Department of Law Enforcement

2331 Phillips Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32308

(850) 617-1280 (work)

{850} 274-1338 (cell)

(850} 921-3787 (fax)

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request, Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: Jamie Yakubsin [mailto:ivakubsin@highsprings.us]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 2:44 AM

To: Murphy, Patrick

Subject: Intoxilyzer

Hello, 1know you were going to check on the update of our instrument but I was wondering if they are still
working on ours and going to keep it for a while longer, is there anyway we could be sent a loaner instrument? I
was just wondering but let me know either way and thank you.

Traffic Homicide & Safety Officer
Ofc James Yakubsin #812

High Springs Police Department
110 NW 2nd Ave

High Springs, F132643

ivakubsin@highsprings.us
(386) 454-1415

-- — -- Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication, including e-mail addresses, to
or from the City regarding City business are public records available to the public and Media upon request,
Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure. -~ -- -~

-~ - -- Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication, including e-mail addresses, to
or from the City regarding City business are public records available to the public and Media upon request.
Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure. -- -- --




